From: Rebecca Mitchell

To: Lizzie Marjoram

Subject: Fwd: Land at Thornbury

Date: 13 October 2022 11:03:46

Attachments: imaage001.ong
image002.png

Rebecca Mitchell

Planning Director
For and on behalf of Barwood Development Securities Ltd
07880 358 201

Begin forwarded message:

Date: 30 September 2022 at 13:40:15 BST

Subject: Fwd: Land at Thornbury

James Causer
Land Director

Barwood Development Securities Limited
Grovelands Business Park | West Haddon Road
H East Haddon | NN6 8FB

|
Clever Property, Enhancing Lives
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Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 1:15:00 PM

Subject: FW: Land at Thornbury

James
See below

Regards
Charlotte
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Charlotte Pink | Managing Director

John Alison Land & Research Ltd sk

Unit 3 Priory Court, Poulton, Gloucestershire GL7 5JB
www.johnalison.com

image002.png

John Alison Land & Research Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 7566814.
Registered office: Hares Barn, Firs Farm House, Ampney Crucis, Cirencester, GL7 5RY.

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author. The subject matter of
the communication is subject to contract. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us

at charlotte@johnalison.com and be advised that you have received this mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: Lucy Lockhart - TW Bristo! <} | I o>
Date: Friday, 30 September 2022 at 12:04

To: Charlotte Pink I
Subject: Land at Thornbury

[This email originated from outside of John Alison. Please do not click on any links or open
any attachments unless you are expecting them, even if you know the sender.]

Dear Charlotte

| am writing to confirm our very strong interest in the land at Thornbury.

As you know Taylor Wimpey have been tracking this site for some time with the hope of
acquiring it. It sits in a strong market location where there is high demand for homes and

so we are confident would be a great new community.

Many Thanks
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Think before you print!
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This e-mail and its attachments are confidential and intended solely for the attention and
use of the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you may not disclose,
copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it without the prior permission of the
sender. If you have received this in error please inform the sender and immediately delete
the message.

Use of your personal information

Taylor Wimpey takes data protection very seriously and the privacy notice that will apply to
our use of your personal information can be found at www.taylorwimpey.co.uk/privacy-
policy

Taylor Wimpey plc (Registered No. 296805) and Taylor Wimpey UK Limited (Registered No.
1392762) are each registered in England and Wales with their registered office at Gate
House, Turnpike Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire, HP12 3NR.



